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Mr. Bob Denison 
320 N. Main #100 
Buda, Texas 78610 

Re: Keys to properties 

Dear Bob: 

AttorneratLaw 

Di111mitt lionse, lierita8e Square 
2901-D Bee Caves Rood 

Austin, Te"". 78746 

August 23, 2002 

relephone (512»)28.8355 
Fox (512) 3211-8413 

www.te.:asprohate.com 

£irll1@te.;(!lsptobate.com 

You asked us to hold twelve keys. We have put them in our fireproof box for safekeeping. 

This will confinn that: 

1. While I believe these to be all onhe keys Mr. Castro gave you Monday, I do not know 
that this is the case. 

2. Other than putting the keys in our fireproofbox, we are not taking anyextraprecautions 
to prevent their theft, loss or damage. 

3. We are not responsible for the loss ofthe keys, nor are we responsible for any loss or 
damage to any property (including without Iimita!" n the Raynor courthouse or its 
contents). 
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